# PERSONAL PROFILE

Dr. Muhammad Riyas K V Assistant Professor Department of Arabic Sir Syed College Talipramba, Kannur 670142- Kerala, India Photo (to be taken by Website Photographer)

Kuzhiyodi Parambil House Karad Paramba P O 673632 – PIN Malappuram, Kerala, India

Name	: Dr. Muhammad Riyas K V MA, NET, Ph.D.
Age & Date of Birth	: 35& 29.07.1988
Gender	: Male
Marital Status	: Married
Nationality	: Indian
Religion	: Islam
Phone No	: 9744887575
E-mail	: <u>drmuhammadriyas@gmail.com</u>
Languages Known	: Malayalam, Arabic, English, Urdu, Hindi

#### Title of Ph.D.

Images of Resistance in Palestinian Arabic Films

#### **Books Published**

- 1. **'Ab'aad al Qadiyya Al-Filastweeniyya'**, ISBN: 978-81-938029-8-4, Arabian Book House, Kerala
- 2. **'Sultan Qulub al-Sha'b'**, ISBN: 978-81-948347-0-0, Department of Arabic, University of Calicut
- 3. **'Rhetoric Prosody and Linguistics'**, Self-Learning Material of First Year MA Arabic, School of Distance Education, Kannur University.
- 4. **'Drama and Short Stories'**, Self-Learning Material of First Year MA Arabic, School of Distance Education, Kannur University.

- 5. **'Advanced Arabic Structure'**, Self-Learning Material of First Year MA Arabic, School of Distance Education, University of Calicut.
- 6. **'Modern Arabic Fiction'**, Self-Learning Material of First Year MA Arabic, School of Distance Education, University of Calicut.

# Education

Course	Institution	Year	Specialization
Ph.D.	Kannur University	2020	Palestinian Arabic
	Kainiur Oniversity	2020	Films
NET	UGC	2013	Arabic
MA	Mahatma Gandhi University	2013	Arabic
BA	University of Calicut	2011	Sociology
DFA	NCPUL	2012	Functional Arabic

# Experience

Institution	Designation	From	То
Sir Syed College, Taliparamba	Assistant Professor	26.07.2022	Till Date
University of Calicut	Assistant Professor on contract	01.08.2019	25.07.2022
CAS College Madayi	Assistant Professor on contract	06.06.2019	30.07.2019
Kasaragod Government College	Assistant Professor on contract	01.06.2016	03.05.2019
Kasaragod Government College	Assistant Professor on contract	05.08.2015	31.03.2016

## **Online Courses Completed**

## **Areas of Research Interest**

Palestinian Films, Modern Arabic Poetry, Pragmatic Analysis of Arabic Rhetoric

#### **Research Supervision**

## 21 P G Dissertations

- P. Mohammed Jaseel CM (B4PAR1004)
   'Grammatical Poems and its Influence in the Study of Arabic Grammar with Special Reference to Study of Alfiyyathibn Malik' – Kannur University, 2016
- Jumaila B (B4AAR1008)
   'Thoufeekul Hakeem and his Contribution in Drama with Reference to Drama Ahlul Kah'f –Kannur University, 2016
- AyshathNaseeba AM (B6PAR1003)
   'Creativity of Yousuf Idrees in Short Story: Analyse and Criticize' –Kannur University, 2018
- 4. ShameemaEK
  'An Analytical Study on Tabai al Istibdad wa Masari al Isti'bad of Abd al Rahman al Kawakibi' –Kannur University, 2018
- Najmunnisa TS
   'Contribution of Schools of Basra and Kufa to Arabic Grammar with Special Reference to Qatr- Al- Nada waBallu Al Swada'- Kannur University, 2018
- 6. Suhail M P (CUASARB022)
   'An Analytical study on the Novel "AllissWalKilab" of Naguib Mahfouz' University of Calicut, 2020.
- 7. Vaheeda M (CUASARB023)
  'An Analytical study on the Divan "QatraMinalyamm"–University of Calicut, 2020.
- 8. Bahira T P (CUASARB005)
   'A Comparative Analysis between Malayalam Novel Aadujeevitham and its Arabic translation Ayyamulmagis' –University of Calicut, 2020.
- Zahid Ibnu Azeez E K (CUASARB025)
   'Teaching methods of Ilmuthajweed of Abdul Razak Al Furqani' University of Calicut, 2020.
- Mohammed Shibily T (CUATARB012)
   'Arabic Grammar in Holy Quran; facts and Controversies'. University of Calicut, 2021.
- Muhammad Sabith K (CUATARB013)
   'Arabic Novels and Famous Novels on Corona Pandemic'University of Calicut, 2021.
- Muhammad Siraj C (CUATARB014)
   'Ancient Kerala Soceity and its Culture through Photography', University of Calicut, 2021.
- 13. Raheen K (CUATAFtB015)'Successful Missions to the Mars', University of Calicut, 2020.
- 14. Raniya PT (CUATARB017)
   'The Method of Interpreting the Safwat al-Tafasir of Sheikh Muhammad Ali Al Sabooni: An analytical study', University of Calicut, 2020.
- 15. Zaneera (CUAUARB025)
   'The Sorytelling in the Novel 'Vertigo' by Ahmed Murad and Addressing Social and Political Corruption in Egypt', University of Calicut, 2021.

- Sneha. K (CUAUARB024)
   'An Artistical Analysis Of Short Story Collection"Al Khutubah" Of Baha Tahir', University of Calicut, 2021.
- Shana Shirin. K (CUAUARB023)
   'Dr. Nawal El-Saadawi's Vision of Indian Women's Issues in her Book "My Travels Around the World": An Analytical Study, University of Calicut, 2021.
- 18. Shahla Nasrin. E (CUAUARB022)
  'Monitoring the Effects of July Revolution in the Egyptian Society as Depicted in the Novel 'Qalath Dhuha' by Baha' Thahir: A Political View', University of Calicut, 2021.
- Fathibi P (CIPAAR1107)
  'Social Issues in the Novel "Death is hard work" by Khaled Khalifa, Kannur University, 2022.
- Saliha Basheer (CIPAAR1121)
   'Social Issues in Tunisia before the Jasmine Revolution in the Novel "The Woman Al Basatin"" by Habib Selmi, Kannur University, 2022.
- Musthabshira Madathil (CIPAAR1114)
   'Domestic Violence in the novel God Dies by the Nile" by Nawal El Saadawi, Kannur University, 2022.

## Articles Published: 14

- 'Feminist Literature in Saudi Arabia; Shetha Sha Alkhateeb as an example', Kasara, Peer Reviewed Journal of Humanities, Government College Kasaragod, Kerala, India, ISSN No: 2320- 2580, Volume 5, Issue 1, Page 56 – 63, 2016,
- 'Features of the Cinema of the Palestinian Revolution between 1965- 1982', Kasara Peer Reviewed Journal of Humanities, Government College Kasaragod, Kerala, India, ISSN No: 2320-2580, Volume 7, Issue 1, Page 62 – 67, 2017
- Socio- Political elements in Palestinian Documentary Films, Majalla Kairala, Peer Reviewed Academic Journal, Volume II, Issue I January 2018, Department of Arabic, University of Kerala, ISSN No: 2227- 2836, Page 279 – 285
- 4. **'Addressing the Issue of Refugees in the Palestinian Films',** Kasara Peer Reviewed Journal of Humanities, Government College Kasaragod, Kerala, India, ISSN No: 2320-2580, Volume 8, Issue 2, Page 91-95, 2018.
- 5. **'Replies for Doubts on Advent of Islam in Kerala',** Majalla Annoor, Jamia NooriyyaArabiyya, Pattikkad, Kerala, India, ISSN No: 2277- 9132, Issue No 17, Page 211 214, 2019.
- 'Imaging the issue of Palestinian Prisoners and their Resistance in the Palestinian Films', Majalla Kalikoot, Department of Arabic, University of Calicut, Kerala, India, ISSN No: 2278-764X, Volume 9, Issue 3, Page 166-170, September 2019.
- 'Palestinian Intifada: its Causes, Repercussions and Consequences', Majalla Kalikoot, Department of Arabic, University of Calicut, Kerala, India, ISSN No: 2278-764X, Volume 10, Issue 1, Page 39 48, January 2020.

- An Exclusive Interview with Ibrahim Ahmed Fares', Majalla Kalikoot, Department of Arabic, University of Calicut, Kerala, India, ISSN No: 2278-764X, Volume 10, Issue 1, Page 8 20, January 2020.
- 'Appreciation of the Poem "Fi ZamanAl Jaihat, La Arif Wala Arraf" of Lebanese Poet Dr. Adib Sa'b', Majalla Kalikoot, Department of Arabic, University of Calicut, Kerala, India, ISSN No: 2278-764X, Volume 10, Issue 3- II, Page 29 – 35, September 2020.
- 'Webinar Series at Calicut University Discussed the Issues of Contemporary Linguistic Empowerment', Majalla Kalikoot, Department of Arabic, University of Calicut, Kerala, India, ISSN No: 2278-764X, Volume 10, Issue 3- II, Page 117 – 125, September 2020.
- 11. **'Sultan Qaboos: Craftsman of Indian-Omani Relations',** Majalla Kalikoot, Department of Arabic, University of Calicut, Kerala, India, ISSN No: 2278-764X, Volume 11, Issue 1, Page 18-22, January 2021.
- 'Palestinian Issue and the Resistance of Palestinian People in Egyptian Films', Majalla Al Shurooq Al Hindi, Department of Arabic, Assam University, Silchar, ISSN No. 2320-4451, Volume 3, Page 190-198, 2020.
- 13. **'An Analytical Study of the Poem 'Waba Corona' of Canadian Poet Abdul Wahab bin Saleem Al Raji',** Majalla Kalikoot, Department of Arabic, University of Calicut, Kerala, India, ISSN No: 2278-764X, Volume 11, Issue 1, Page 62-68, 2021.
- 14. **'Images of the Issue of Separation Barrier in the Palestinian Films',** Majalla Kalikoot, Department of Arabic, University of Calicut, Kerala, India, ISSN No: 2278-764X, Volume 11, Issue 1, Page 59-64, September2021.

## Seminar/ Workshop/ FDP/ Orientation/Refresher Courses Attended: 26

- 1. Presented a paper on **'Feminine Literature in Saudi Arabia'**, National Seminar on Women Writers and Feminism in Arabic, Department of Arabic, Govt. Brennen College Thalassery, Kerala on 8,9 December 2015 Sponsored by Directorate of Collegiate Education, Govt. of Kerala.
- 2. Presented a paper on **'Techniques and Principles in Language Teaching'**, National Workshop on Innovative teaching and Learning Methods of Arabic, P. G Department of Arabic, Govt. College Kasaragod, Kerala on 18 February 2016 Sponsored by Directorate of Collegiate Education, Govt. of Kerala.
- 3. Presented a paper on **Achievements of Arabs in Historiography; Ibn Khaldun as an Example**', National Seminar on Intellectual Achievements of Arabs: An Investigatory Approach, P. G Department of Arabic, Govt. College Kasaragod, Kerala on 14, 15, 16 November 2016 Sponsored by Directorate of Collegiate Education, Govt. of Kerala.

- Presented a paper on 'Palestinian Arabic Films: A paradigm shift in socio-political practice', National Seminar on The Separation, Transition, and Exile in the Post 1948 Palestine Literature, Department of Arabic, Govt. College Malappuram, Kerala on 27, 28 February 2017 Sponsored by UGC.
- 5. Presented a paper on **Socio-political Dimensions in the FilmJenin Jenin of Mohammed Bakri'** Two Day National Conference on Silencing the Dissenting Voices, Department of Arabic, University of Kerala Department of Language, Govt. College Kodanchery, Kerala on 30, 31 October 2017 Sponsored by Directorate of Collegiate Education, Govt. of Kerala.
- 6. Presented a paper on 'Arabicizing of Modern Terminology in the Era of Social Media' National Seminar on Arabic Literature in the Era of Social Media, Department of Arabic, Govt. Brennen College Thalassery, Kerala on 18,19 December 2017 Sponsored by Directorate of Collegiate Education, Govt. of Kerala.
- 7. Presented a paper on **'Indo- Arab Relations in Ancient Period'**, Two Day National Seminar on Indian Culture and Heritage in Arabic Literature, P.G. Department of Arabic, Govt. College Kasaragod, Kerala, on 30-31 October 2018.
- 8. Presented a paper on **'Arabic Idioms and Usages'**, Three Day Workshop on Audit Course: Prospects and Reflects, Department of Arabic, University of Calicut, Kerala, on 15-17 October 2019.
- 9. Presented a paper on **'An Introduction to Arabic Debate'**, Ten Day International Workshop on Arabic Debate Skills Course, Department of Arabic, University of Calicut, Kerala, on 15-25November 2019.
- 10. Presented a paper on **'Elements of Judgement in Arabic Debate'**, One Day Workshop on Judgement of Arabic Debate: Rules and Principles, Department of Arabic, University of Calicut, Kerala, on 28November 2019.
- Presented a paper on 'Role of Dar Al Yasmeen in the Promotion of Arabic Poetry in India', International Seminar on Contemporary Arabic Poetry: Tradition and Innovation, Department of Arabic, University of Calicut, Kerala, on 27January 2020.
- 12. Presented a paper on **'Images of Resistance in Palestinian Arabic Films'**, International Seminar on Arabic Novel and Films after 2010, Department of Arabic, University of Calicut, Kerala, on 04-07February 2020.
- Presented a paper on 'Linguistic and Narrative Development in the Novels of Shetha Al Khatheeb', Three Day National Seminar on Narrative Literature in Gulf Arabian Countries, Research Department of Arabic, Maharajas College, Kerala, on 10-12December 2019.
- Presented an invited lecture on 'Learning Commercial Arabic', PG Department of Islamic Studies, SAFI Institute of Advanced Study, Vazhayoor, Kerala, on 02- 03 June 2020.
- 15. Presented a paper on **Contemporary Linguistic Empowerment in the Area of Research'**, International Seminar on Contemporary Linguistic Empowerment in

Teaching, Literature and Research, Department of Arabic, University of Calicut, Kerala, on 5 July 2020.

- 16. Presented a paper on **Common Orthographic Errors in Arabic Writing Styles**', International Training Programme for Research Scholars on Arabic Orthography, Department of Arabic, University of Calicut, Kerala, on 5-7October 2020.
- 17. Presented a paper on **'Effective Techniques to Improve Communication Skills'**, One week International Workshop on Teaching Arabic as a Second Language at Undergraduate Level, Department of Arabic, Assam University, Silchar, Assam on 1-7 September 2020.
- Presented a paper on 'Literary Works during Corona Time', International Seminar on Corona Literature, Department of Arabic, University of Calicut, Kerala, on 12 October 2020.
- 19. Presented a paper on **'Role of Sultan Qaboos in Indian-Oman Relations'**, International Seminar on India-Oman Relations, Department of Arabic, University of Calicut, Kerala, on 8 January 2021.
- 20. Presented a paper on 'Learning Commercial Arabic', invited lecture, PG Department of Islamic Studies, SIAS, Vazhayoor, on 2 & 3 June 2020.
- 21. Presented a paper on 'Idioms and Expressions in Arabic Elocution of Jahili Era', International Arabic Day Celebration and Seminar on The Art of Elocution, Department of Arabic, University of Calicut from 14 to 18 December 2021.
- 22. Presented a paper on 'Arabic Orthography, A Pragmatic Analysis', Induction Programme, Department of Arabic, Assam University, Silchar, Assam from 29 December 2021 to 05 January 2022.
- 23. Participated in International Seminar on **Risale Nur and Islam in Modern Turkey**, jointly organized by Darul Huda Islamic University and Istanbul Foundation for Science and Culture on 29January 2012.
- 24. Participated in National Seminar on **Kerala Muslim History** conducted by HADIA, Darul Huda Islamic University, Kerala, India on 03February 2014.
- 25. Participated in International Workshop on **Methodology of Arabic Teaching**, jointly organized by Department of Arabic, University of Calicut, Kerala and King Abdullah bin Abdulaziz International Center for The Arabic Language on 17-22 December 2016.
- 26. Participated in **Training Programme for Teachers of Arabic for Non- Native Speakers in Kerala**, jointly organized by Rouzat al- Uloom Arabic College, Kerala and Arabic Bayan Institute for Arabic Teaching, Ministry of Education, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia on 8- 10 April 2017.

Online Webinar/ FDP / Programmes Attended:

Invited Talks :

Role	Institution/ Committee	Year
Editor in	Kasara Special Issue, Journal of Humanities,	2016
Charge	Government College Kasaragod, Kerala, India, ISSN	
	No: 2320- 2580.	
Member,	Majalla Kalikoot, Department of Arabic, University	2019-2022
Editorial	of Calicut, Kerala, India, ISSN No: 2278-764X.	
Board		
Coordinator	Event Promotion Competitions, Department of	2019
	Arabic, University of Calicut, Kerala, on 13-14	
	November 2019.	
Coordinator	Ten Day International Workshop on Arabic Debate	2019
	Skills, Department of Arabic, University of Calicut,	
	Kerala, on 15-25 November 2019.	
Coordinator	Indian Universities Arabic Debating Championship, Department of Arabic, University of Calicut, Kerala, on 26 November 2019.	2019
Coordinator	One-Day Workshop on Judgment of Arabic Debate:	2019
	Rules and Principles, Department of Arabic,	
	University of Calicut, Kerala, on 28 November	
	2019.	
Coordinator	One Day Workshop on Arabic Calligraphy,	2019
	Department of Arabic, University of Calicut, Kerala,	
	on 12 December2019.	
Coordinator	One Day Workshop on Arabic Calligraphy,	2019
	Department of Arabic, University of Calicut, Kerala,	
	on 18 December 2019.	
Coordinator	International Seminar on Contemporary Linguistic	2020
	Empowerment in Teaching, Literature and Research,	

Key Positions / Administrative Duties

	Department of Arabic, University of Calicut, Kerala, on 5 July 2020.	
Coordinator	International Training Programme for Research Scholars on Arabic Orthography, Department of Arabic, University of Calicut, Kerala, on 5-7 October 2020.	2020
Coordinator	Arabic Arts Fest, Department of Arabic, University of Calicut in collaboration with Kerala Arabic Teachers Federation (KATF), November 26- December 05, 2020.	2020
Coordinator	International Seminar on India-Oman Relations, Department of Arabic, University of Calicut, Kerala, on 8 January 2021.	2021

I hereby declare that above mentioned information is true to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Taliparamba 2023

# Dr. MUHAMMAD RIYAS K V